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Procurement Information:

Question Response URL(If Applicable)
1. Does the Authority have procurement guidelines? Yes https://portoswego.com/procurement-opportunities

2. Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if needed, and approved by the Board? Yes

3. Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement guidelines? Yes

4. Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for travel and/or business purchases? Yes

5. Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a non-collusion agreement? Yes

6. Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of 
proposals, bid documents, or specifications for procurement contracts?

Yes

7. Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as the authorized contact on a specific procurement, 
in accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Yes

8. Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible contact during a procurement or attempted to 
influence the procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with Section 139-j(10) of the State 
Finance Law?

No

8a. If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

9. Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate allegations of impermissible contact during a 
procurement, and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have occurred, in accordance with Section
139-j(9) of the State Finance Law?

Yes

10. As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, has the Authority prepared a statement on its 
prompt payment policy?

Yes Attachment Included

11. As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, has the Authority prepared a report on the scope 
and implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Yes Attachment Included

12. Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive Law? Yes

13. Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee its MWBE program? Yes

14. Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of qualified certified MWBEs? Yes

15. Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of
services procured by the Authority?

Yes

16. Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by MWBEs in its procurement contracts? Yes

a. If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements) for the reporting period? 30%

b. What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded to MWBEs for the reporting period? 62.51%
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

1.   Vendor Name A.N. Martin Systems LLC Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 1 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Silo Repairs Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $200,300.44 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 7695 Big Tree Road

Address Line 2

City PAVILION

State NY

Postal Code 14525

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

2.   Vendor Name Addcom Electronics Type Of Procurement Telecommunication Equipment or Services

Transaction Number 2 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Purchase Order (State Contract List) Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $13,468.32 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 301 Stewart Drive

Address Line 2

City NORTH SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13212

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

3.   Vendor Name Amazon.com Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 3 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Supplies Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $7,226.85 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 410 Terry Ave North

Address Line 2

City SEATTLE

State WA

Postal Code 98109

Plus 4 5210

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

4.   Vendor Name American Association of Port 
Authorities

Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 4 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Membership Dues Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $5,833.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #200815

Address Line 2

City PITTSBURGH

State PA

Postal Code 15251

Plus 4 5064

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

5.   Vendor Name American Great Lakes Ports Assoc. Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 5 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description PR and education services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $18,890.50 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 1425 Rhode Island Avenue NW

Address Line 2 #40

City WASHINGTON

State DC

Postal Code 20005

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

6.   Vendor Name Avaya Financial Services Type Of Procurement Telecommunication Equipment or Services

Transaction Number 6 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Phone equipment lease Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $25,746.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 21146 Network Place

Address Line 2

City CHICAGO

State IL

Postal Code 60673

Plus 4 1211

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025

Page 8 of 55

Procurement Transactions Listing:

7.   Vendor Name Babcock Highway Supply, Inc. Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 7 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Supplies Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $7,518.07 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 565 Co. Rt. 51A

Address Line 2

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

8.   Vendor Name Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC Type Of Procurement Legal Services

Transaction Number 8 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Legal Services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $12,632.50 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO BOX 11607

Address Line 2

City SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13218

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

9.   Vendor Name Bousquet Holstein PLLC Type Of Procurement Legal Services

Transaction Number 9 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Legal Services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $58,558.68 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 110 W Fayette St

Address Line 2 One Lincoln Center, Suite 1000

City SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13202

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

10.   Vendor Name Bowers & Company CPAs PLLC Type Of Procurement Financial Services

Transaction Number 10 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Prof Services Accounting Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $23,400.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 120 Madison Street

Address Line 2 1700 AXA Tower II

City SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13202

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

11.   Vendor Name Brady Systems Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 11 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Scale Supplies Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $36,620.71 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 811 N Alvord Street

Address Line 2

City SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13208

Plus 4 2015

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

12.   Vendor Name Butler Disposal Systems Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 12 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Garbage removal Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $7,855.25 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 864 Hannibal St.

Address Line 2 P.O. Box #728

City FULTON

State NY

Postal Code 13069

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

13.   Vendor Name C&S Engineers Inc Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 48 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Porfessional Services - Consultants -
Scales & Consultanting & PFRAP

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $57,894.11 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #64366

Address Line 2

City BALTIMORE

State MD

Postal Code 21264

Plus 4 4366

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

14.   Vendor Name C&S Engineers Inc Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 49 Award Process Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid

Procurement Description Design/Construction Consultants for 
Ag Center Phase 2

Award Date 01/02/20

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $46,530.19 Begin Date 01/02/20

Amount Expended for Life to Date $627,878.90 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date 12/31/22

Current or Outstanding Balance $442,734.10 Amount $1,070,613.00

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

1 Fair Market Value $1,070,613.00

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

No Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

Yes

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 PO BOX 64366

Address Line 2

City BALTIMORE

State MD

Postal Code 21264

Plus 4 4366

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

15.   Vendor Name C&S Engineers Inc Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 47 Award Process Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid

Procurement Description Goble Marina - REDI Award Date 06/03/20

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $23,155.39 Begin Date 06/04/20

Amount Expended for Life to Date $254,482.31 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date 12/31/24

Current or Outstanding Balance $25,425.69 Amount $279,908.00

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

1 Fair Market Value $279,908.00

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

Yes

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 PO BOX 64366

Address Line 2

City BALTIMORE

State MD

Postal Code 21264

Plus 4 4366

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

16.   Vendor Name C&S Engineers Inc Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 51 Award Process Authority Contract - Competitive Bid

Procurement Description Consulting Services - Electric Railcar
Mover

Award Date 07/02/24

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $22,512.00 Begin Date 12/31/25

Amount Expended for Life to Date $22,512.00 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date 12/31/25

Current or Outstanding Balance $10,208.00 Amount $32,720.00

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

3 Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

No Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

Yes

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

3

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #64366

Address Line 2

City BALTIMORE

State MD

Postal Code 21264

Plus 4 4366

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

17.   Vendor Name C&S Engineers, Inc. Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 50 Award Process Authority Contract - Competitive Bid

Procurement Description FEMA East & West Piers, FEMA 
Revetment

Award Date 01/23/18

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $451,797.47 Begin Date 01/24/18

Amount Expended for Life to Date $767,249.29 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date No End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance $0.00 Amount $366,922.16

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

1 Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

No Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

Yes

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 499 Col. Eileen Collins Blvd.

Address Line 2

City SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13212

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025

Page 19 of 55

Procurement Transactions Listing:

18.   Vendor Name CIT Group Inc Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 15 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Track Mobile Lease Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $30,696.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 21146 Network Place

Address Line 2

City CHICAGO

State IL

Postal Code 60673

Plus 4 1211

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

19.   Vendor Name CSX Transportation Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 17 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Railroad Services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $6,600.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #640839

Address Line 2

City PITTSBURGH

State PA

Postal Code 15264

Plus 4 0839

Province/Region

Country United States
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

20.   Vendor Name Chirello Advertising Type Of Procurement Other Professional Services

Transaction Number 13 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Public Relations & Advertising Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $27,011.02 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #727

Address Line 2

City FULTON

State NY

Postal Code 13069

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025

Page 22 of 55

Procurement Transactions Listing:

21.   Vendor Name Cintas Type Of Procurement Other Professional Services

Transaction Number 14 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Floor mats/work clothing Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $6,708.08 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Foreign Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #630910

Address Line 2

City CINCINNATI

State OH

Postal Code 45263

Plus 4 0910

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

22.   Vendor Name Computer Outlet North, Inc. Type Of Procurement Telecommunication Equipment or Services

Transaction Number 16 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description IT services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $10,524.99 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 16 E. Utica St.

Address Line 2

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

23.   Vendor Name Davis Harrison Dion, Inc. Type Of Procurement Other Professional Services

Transaction Number 18 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Professional Services - PR Services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $8,487.50 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 333 North Michigan Avenue

Address Line 2

City CHICAGO

State IL

Postal Code 60601

Plus 4 4194

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

24.   Vendor Name Diamond Roofing Company, Inc. Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 19 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Roofing Construction Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $38,790.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 411 Cambridge Avenue

Address Line 2

City SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13208

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

25.   Vendor Name Eagle Associates of Cazenovia, LLC Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 20 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Construction Services - Dome 4 
Completion

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $290,646.60 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #322

Address Line 2

City CAZENOVIA

State NY

Postal Code 13035

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

26.   Vendor Name Excellus Type Of Procurement Other Professional Services

Transaction Number 21 Award Process Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid

Procurement Description Health Insurance Award Date 03/12/23

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $194,864.05 Begin Date 04/01/23

Amount Expended for Life to Date $194,864.05 Renewal Date 04/01/24

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date 03/31/25

Current or Outstanding Balance $0.00 Amount $194,864.05

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

8 Fair Market Value $194,864.05

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

No

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 105 Court Street

Address Line 2

City ROCHESTER

State NY

Postal Code 14647

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

27.   Vendor Name Fitzgibbons Agency Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 22 Award Process Authority Contract - Competitive Bid

Procurement Description Insurances Award Date 08/01/19

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $304,483.00 Begin Date 08/01/19

Amount Expended for Life to Date $304,483.00 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date No End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance $0.00 Amount $304,483.00

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

6 Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

No Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

Yes

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 44 East Bridge Street

Address Line 2 PO BOX 2023

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

28.   Vendor Name Glider Oil Company Inc. Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 42 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Propane Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $20,049.97 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO Box 289

Address Line 2

City PULASKI

State NY

Postal Code 13142

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

29.   Vendor Name Glider Oil Company, Inc. Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 44 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Diesel fuel Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $11,631.49 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO Box 289

Address Line 2

City PULASKI

State NY

Postal Code 13142

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

30.   Vendor Name Glider Oil Company, Inc. Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 43 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Marina resale fuel Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $283,159.57 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO Box 289

Address Line 2

City PULASKI

State NY

Postal Code 13142

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

31.   Vendor Name LEAF Capital Funding LLC Type Of Procurement Financial Services

Transaction Number 52 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Lease for Wheel Loader Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $26,404.63 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #5066

Address Line 2

City HARTFORD

State CT

Postal Code 06102

Plus 4 5066

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

32.   Vendor Name LEAF Capital Funding LLC Type Of Procurement Financial Services

Transaction Number 23 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Loan for heavy forklift Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $99,102.36 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO BOX 5066

Address Line 2

City HARTFORD

State CT

Postal Code 06102

Plus 4 5066

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

33.   Vendor Name Lowe's Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 24 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Supplies for repairs & maintenance Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $12,017.25 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO Box 669821

Address Line 2

City DALLAS

State TX

Postal Code 75266

Plus 4 0775

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

34.   Vendor Name Lysander Construction Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 25 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Construction Services Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $6,300.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

Yes Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 9471 East Mud Lake Road

Address Line 2

City FULTON

State NY

Postal Code 13069

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

35.   Vendor Name Materials Handling Products Corp. Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 26 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Construction Services/Warehouse 
Dock Repairs

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $14,821.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 6601 Joy Road

Address Line 2

City EAST SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13057

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

36.   Vendor Name Mid Country Machinery, Inc. Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 27 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Gem One Management System for 
SANY Fork Truck, V2SC Mast View 
Camera System - SANY Fork Truck

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $5,873.58 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Foreign Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 9206 Brewerton, Road

Address Line 2

City BREWERTON

State NY

Postal Code 13029

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

37.   Vendor Name Natoli General Contractors Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 28 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Marina Bathhouse Canopy Repairs Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $10,860.77 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 3756 County Route 45

Address Line 2

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

38.   Vendor Name Oswego Auto Parts Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 29 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Parts for equipment repairs Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $9,724.31 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 NAPA Auto Parts

Address Line 2 PO Box 757

City FULTON

State NY

Postal Code 13069

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

39.   Vendor Name Port City Aggregate LLC Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 30 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Crushed stone delivered for Marina 
Hoist Dock Repairs and Ground 
Repairs

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $13,338.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 305 East Seneca Street

Address Line 2

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

40.   Vendor Name Rental Warehouse, Inc. Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 31 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Rental of Equipment (jackhammers, 
etc) for Marina Hoist Repairs

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $5,092.53 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 5722 State Route 104 East

Address Line 2

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

41.   Vendor Name Rombough Electric Inc Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 53 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Electrical COmpletion for Dome 4 Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $59,400.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO BOX 1080

Address Line 2

City MEXICO

State NY

Postal Code 13114

Plus 4 1080

Province/Region

Country United States
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

42.   Vendor Name Rombough Electric Inc Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 54 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Electrical Completion for Goble 
Marina

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $46,194.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #1080

Address Line 2

City MEXICO

State NY

Postal Code 13114

Plus 4 1080

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

43.   Vendor Name S&B Computer and Office Products Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 32 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Office and custodial supplies Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $10,057.91 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

Yes Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 P.O. Box #981101

Address Line 2

City BOSTON

State MA

Postal Code 02298

Plus 4 1101

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

44.   Vendor Name SUNY Oswego Type Of Procurement Other Professional Services

Transaction Number 36 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Staff for Probe/Lab Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $25,557.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 Agricultural Testing & Analysis Lab - 
Division of Extended Learning

Address Line 2 337 Sheldon Hall

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

45.   Vendor Name Securitas Technology Corp. (FKA - 
Stanley Convergent Security 
Solutions Inc.)

Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 33 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Security System upgrade & 
maintenance plan

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $7,645.12 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date No End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 Dept. CH 10651

Address Line 2

City PALATINE

State IL

Postal Code 60055

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

46.   Vendor Name Shark Welding & Repair Service Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 34 Award Process Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid

Procurement Description Facility welding and maintenance 
repair, retro fitting equipment, install 
of various items, Capital 
Improvement projects

Award Date 06/05/20

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $232,770.00 Begin Date 06/05/20

Amount Expended for Life to Date $374,920.00 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date No End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance $0.00 Amount $232,770.00

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

1 Fair Market Value $250,000.00

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

No Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

No

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 6786 State Route 3

Address Line 2

City MEXICO

State NY

Postal Code 13114

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

47.   Vendor Name State Insurance Fund Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 45 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Workers' Comp Insurance Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $12,554.61 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 Workers' Compensation

Address Line 2 PO BOX 5519

City BINGHAMTON

State NY

Postal Code 13902

Plus 4 5519

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

48.   Vendor Name Steel Sales Inc. Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 35 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Steel for Marina Hoist Repairs Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $14,984.97 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

Yes Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 8085 State Highway 12

Address Line 2 P.O. Box #539

City SHERBURNE

State NY

Postal Code 13460

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

49.   Vendor Name Taylor Northeast Inc Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 37 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Equipment Leasing & repairs Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $183,575.59 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 931 Hemlock Road

Address Line 2

City MORGANTOWN

State PA

Postal Code 19543

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

50.   Vendor Name The Main Street America Group Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 38 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Commercial Auto Insurance Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $8,064.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO BOX 2004

Address Line 2

City KEENE

State NH

Postal Code 03431

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025

Page 52 of 55

Procurement Transactions Listing:

51.   Vendor Name Thomas Schneider Type Of Procurement Consulting Services

Transaction Number 39 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Professional Services - Consulting Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $13,234.02 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 10 Margaret Street

Address Line 2

City OSWEGO

State NY

Postal Code 13126

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

52.   Vendor Name Tracey Road Equipment, Inc. Type Of Procurement Other

Transaction Number 40 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Equipment rentals for site projects 
and repairs.

Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $20,710.16 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status COMPLETED

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 6803 Manlius Center Road

Address Line 2

City EAST SYRACUSE

State NY

Postal Code 13057

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States



Procurement Report for Port of Oswego Authority Run Date:        01/23/2026

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
Certified Date: 07/05/2025
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

53.   Vendor Name WD Malone Trucking & Excavating 
Inc

Type Of Procurement Design and Construction/Maintenance

Transaction Number 46 Award Process Authority Contract - Competitive Bid

Procurement Description FEMA West Award Date 02/12/24

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $3,075,579.59 Begin Date 02/12/22

Amount Expended for Life to Date $3,075,579.59 Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date 12/31/24

Current or Outstanding Balance $0.00 Amount $3,998,738.00

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

5 Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

NYS Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

No Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

Yes

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

0

Address Line 1 708 County Route 7

Address Line 2

City HANNIBAL

State NY

Postal Code 13074

Plus 4

Province/Region

Country United States
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2025
Status:             CERTIFIED
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

54.   Vendor Name Wells Fargo Financial Leasing Type Of Procurement Commodities/Supplies

Transaction Number 41 Award Process Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Procurement Description Equipment Lease Award Date

Amount Expended for Fiscal Year $26,400.00 Begin Date

Amount Expended for Life to Date Renewal Date

Does the Contract have an End Date End Date

Current or Outstanding Balance Amount

Number of Bids or Proposals 
Received Prior to Award of Contract

Fair Market Value

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign 
Business Enterprise?

Explain why the Fair Market Value is 
less than the Amount

Is the Vendor a Minority or Women –
Owned Business Enterprise?

No Status OPEN

Exemption from the Publication 
Requirements of Article 4C of the 
Economic Development Law?

Were MWBE Firms Solicited as Part of 
this Procurement Process?

If Yes, basis for Exemption Number of Bids and Proposals 
Received from MWBE Firms

Address Line 1 PO Box 70241

Address Line 2

City PHILADELPHIA

State PA

Postal Code 19178

Plus 4 0241

Province/Region

Country United States

Additional Comments
  


